
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 8:33 AM
To: Adams, Dominic (DADAMS5@mlive.com)
Cc: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Flint

Dominic,

I received your voicemail from this morning.

At this point in time I have no additional information to provide you regarding the City of Flint's Water Treatment Plant. If more information becomes available, I will let you know.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314